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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:               Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio), Alleyne, Khyrie; CB9 Member, Cohen, 

Chavi; CB9 Member, Lehrer, Yisroel; CB9 Member, Mochkin, Zlati; 

CB9 Member, Martinez, Carmen; Resident Member; Zeng, Jean-

Jacques; Resident Member 
 
FROM:  Jenelle Bazil-Charles, Committee Chair 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Thursday, February 8, 2024  

 

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, February 8, 2024  
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:               Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 824 1641 1153 

Dial in 1 (646) 558-8656 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82416411153 

Livestreamed on CB9 Facebook Page:                  

https://www.facebook.com/cb9bklyn  

 

    AMENDED AGENDA 

1. Welcome 

2. Roll Call 

3. NYS Liquor Authority Application Review 

a. Balboa Restaurant Inc – 1655 Bedford Ave  (Crown/Montgomery 

Avenues), Brooklyn, New York 11225; Application for the renewal 

of a  Liquor, Wine, Beer, and Cider License 

b. Union Street Pub – 835 Franklin Ave (Union/Eastern Pkwy), 

Brooklyn, New York, 11225; Application for the renewal of a Liquor, 

Wine, Beer, Cider License  

4. NYS Office of Cannabis Management Application Review  

a. Flatbush Exotics – 544 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225 

5. Community Fair planning 

6. Open discussion 

7. Adjournment  
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